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anil si.ipf>rinton(lfntof the Hartford and
New llavpii llailroad, tlieii in ()i)era-

tioii to Spriiintk'ld. Mass. He; remained
in charge of Uie work iiiilil 1848, when
lie was tendered the situation of chief

enuhiecr of the Hartford and Willi-

mantic ItoavN. and as he preferrcul to

conslrurt, ratlier than to superintend,
railroads, he accepieil tlie position. In
its eours;>, tlie rout? crossiMl tlio Con-
necticut Ki.'cr and ilie Bolton Moun-
tain. In order to reach the sunnnit of

this mountain, ,^nd save as much rock-
excavation as possil)le, it became neces-

sfry to adopt a grade of sixty feet to

the mile for a distance of five miles,

which at, that early day, Ijcfore loco-

motives had been improved In their

capacity to overcome steep grades, was
a work of no small interest. This
work was completed In 1800, when he
returned to Utica to take charge of

the .survey of a route extending from
Schenectady to Syracuse, a distance

of one hundred and thirty miles. In
the winter of 18.51 Mr. Ilolfon. a di-

rector of the Milwaukee and Prairie du
Oliien Railroad, employed Mr. Brod-
head to finish constructing the road,

which had been completetl a? far as

Eagle. There were many features in

tlie eonstruition of this road which
were of a serious character ; but It was
finally completed in 18.')7. The last

year of his connection with this road,

lie was president of the company. In
18.").') Mr. Brodhi!ad was seli'ctcd as

one of a commission of three to inves-

tigate the first serious collision that oc-

cnrreil in the North-west. It took place
between two train of cars,— one upon
the Southern Michigan llailroad, and
the other upon the MIcliigan Central,

at the crossing of the two roads, at a

point about .seven miles south of Chi-
cago. In the report upon the suliject,

a reeoinmenilalion was made, that a
regulation should be adopted, that all

trains, before crossing the track of

another railroad, should come to a
s'and-stlll. This plan li.as since been
adopted, and in most .States h.as be-

come a law. In 1857 he closed his

business in engineering, having been
engaged In It for twenty-live years.

During this year, he and his wife made
a trip through the Soiilbern States. In

April, 18(!;5, he was appointed president

of the Farmers' and Mlller.s' Bank, on
the resignation of its former ])resident.

Mr. Itrodhead Is still In the s.ame

office, Ihougli the bank has been re-

organised into a national bank. In
1871 lie accepted the ofllce of water-

commissioner for the purpose of con-
structing a system of water-works for

the city of Milwaukee. This duty was
performed without compensation, and
the works have been completed, and
turned over to the city In June, 1875.

Mr. Brodhead attributes a portion of
Ills good health to outdoor exercise.

The name of Jlr. Brodhead has, for

many years, been prominent In the
engineering profession. Through hia
zeal and industry, the East and the
West are indebted for their improved
railroad facilities. In our State, tin
Iron band crtiinectlng the Great Lakes
with the Mississippi remains a monu-
ment of his untiring zeal and energy.
Ills name will ever be honored by tlie

citizens of Milwaukee for the part he
performed in bringing to a successful
completion the perfect system of
water-works In their city.

Cl)L. tJ.A.MES MlDDI.ETON AnNOI.n.
— He was born In LIbertvville, III.,

April 2(1, 1841. He came to Milwau-
kee, Wis., wifn his parents, when .an

Infant, and has lived there up to the
present time. In 1858 he entered
business as a drug-clerk, In the employ
of Henry Fess, jun. Subseqiienlly he
entered the employ of Smith, Chandler,
and Co., from whence. In 18(12, he en-
listed In the Twenty-fourth Keglment
of Wisconsin Volunteers, a Milwaukee
city regiment. He went through the
war; was taken prisoner at battle of
Murtreesborough, Dec. 31, 18(I"J, and
spent two months In T,ibby Prison. Ho
was exehanged, and detaileil for clerical

duty on statt of Major-Gen. .lohn
Pope, on which duty he continued tor

fourteen months, (luring whiih linio

he was married. He Wiis relieved by
fieneral Orders of War Depart ukm it,

and rejoined the regiment while In
ine of battle on Rocky Fall Uiidge,

(ia., served fni the stall of Major-Gens.
Newton and George H. Thomas, and
afterwanls filled the position of assist-

ant ailjutant-general In State of Ten-
nessee, with the rank of ni.ajor, holding
such commission In the Third Ten-
nessee (Union) Cavalry,
He Is now connected with the firm

of .\rnolil, Yuli>, and Co., the most ex-
tensive dealers in engines, wood and
iron working machinery, and manu-
facturers' supplies. In Milwaukee. Ho
was elected to the city council as alder-

man from the seventh ward In April,

1874, lor the term of two years. IIo

has bee:, prominently identllied with
the advancement of public works in
that section of the city. He holds the


